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Sanders, Nathan M.

From: Tosco, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Tosco@durhamnc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Sanders, Nathan M.
Subject: RE: City of Durham Comments on County-IEM Contract

Thanks, Nathan! We generally approved as to legal form using an internal system—I do not have a formal document to 
provide. Will the below be sufficient: 
 
I have reviewed the contract between IEM International and the County of Durham and approve it as to legal form.  
 
Anne Marie  
 

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:30 AM 
To: Tosco, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Tosco@durhamnc.gov> 
Subject: RE: City of Durham Comments on County-IEM Contract 
 
Hey Ann Marie, 
 
I’ve attached the version I received from the City with the edits tracked and the “final” version with the 
edits accepted.  The County made no additional changes. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
Nathan Sanders | Deputy Chief of Emergency Management 

 

 

 
 
2422 Broad St 
Durham, North Carolina 27704 
Office: (919) 560-0118 Mobile: (919) 748-1528 
nsanders@dconc.gov 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute 
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this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
From: Tosco, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Tosco@durhamnc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:41 AM 
To: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov> 
Subject: RE: City of Durham Comments on County-IEM Contract 
 
Hi Nathan,  
 
Can you send me the most recent version of the agreement? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Anne Marie  
 

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 3:52 PM 
To: Tosco, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Tosco@durhamnc.gov> 
Subject: RE: City of Durham Comments on County-IEM Contract 
 
Hey Ann Marie, 
 
Can you send me an email that says the City approves the Contract? Normally, County legal will send me 
an email stating it is approved to form. Can you send me whatever your version of that is? The County did 
not make any changes to your edits and approved it to form. I need verification to take it before the 
BOCC. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
Nathan Sanders | Deputy Chief of Emergency Management 

 

 

 
 
2422 Broad St 
Durham, North Carolina 27704 
Office: (919) 560-0118 Mobile: (919) 748-1528 
nsanders@dconc.gov 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute 
this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
From: Tosco, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Tosco@durhamnc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:50 PM 
To: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov> 
Subject: City of Durham Comments on County-IEM Contract 
 
Hi Nathan,  
 
We’ve met in passing at the City-County Attorney’s Office lunches—I’m Anne Marie, and I advise the City’s 
Communications Department. Just reaching out as I understand Sandy Keener passed my comments on the County-IEM 
contract to you. Happy to discuss with you directly, my contact info is below.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Anne Marie  
 
Anne Marie Tosco (she/her/hers) 
Senior Assistant City Attorney 
City of Durham 
Phone: 919-560-4158  ext. 13200 
Email: annemarie.tosco@durhamnc.gov 
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